PATRICIA FINN ATTORNLY, P.C.

I8 East Route 59, Suite 4 845 398 0o521 ph.
Nanuet, New York 10954 888 874 5708 fax

patricialinnattorney@email.com

September 1, 2022
Clerk of the Court
United States Supreme Court
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

RE: Rule 22.4A Emergency Application for Stay\Writ of Injunction
Marciano v Adams, et al., Dkt. No. 22A178

Dear Clerk of the Court:

On August 29, 2022, the Honorable Justice Sonia Sotomayor denied Petitioner Anthony
Marciano’s Writ of Injunction in the above-referenced case filed August 25, 2022. Pursuant to
U.S. Supreme Court Rule 22.4, Petitioner hereby respectfully resubmits the Application for Writ
of Injunction to the Honorable Justice Clarence Thomas for the requested Emergency Relief.

Attached hereto as Exhibit One is an August 31, 2022, denial of an appeal to an
Exemption Request to excuse Petitioner from a Covid 19 vaccination employee mandate, a.k.a.
“Vaccination Orders,” imposed on all City municipal workers on October 30, 2020, by
Respondent(s) Mayor Eric Adams and the New York City Police Department. According to the
exemption denial, Petitioner must be vaccinated with Covid 19 by Wednesday, September 7,
2022, or he will be placed on Leave Without Pay (LWOP), and terminated within (3) days from
his job as a Detective with the N.Y.P.D. Due to the holiday weekend, Petitioner has no choice
but be vaccinated before Wednesday morning to comply with the Vaccinations Orders, without
an Emergency Stay being granted from Your Honor, pending the outcome of his appeal of his
case, currently pending in the United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit. (Dk. No.:
22-570).

Petitioner filed his Writ of Injunction in this Court, on behalf of himself, and all others
similarly situated refusing an Emergency Use Authorized (EUA) Covid 19 mandate, that under
state and federal law may not be mandated on anyone without informed consent or judicial order
of quarantine. 21 U.S.C. § 360bbb-3(e)(1)(A); New York State Public Health Law, NYS PHL
82120 (3). Specifically, under PHL 8206(1)(l) and 8613, adult vaccination mandates are
prohibited in NYS, as a matter of law.

Your applicant is forwarding ten (10) copies of the original application and proof of
service as required by Rule 29 by US Mail. Such original application was filed electronically
August 25, 2022 and docketed on even date.

Sincerely,


mailto:patriciafinnattorney@gmail.com

Patricia Finn, Esq.
Patricia Finn Attorney, P.C.
Attorney for Petitioner Marciano

ENCLS: 1, Exemption Denial dated 8/31/22

cc: via ECF\email
Jesse Townsend, Esq.
NYC Law Department
Counsel to Respondents



